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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 25, 2009 10:00 PM
To: ‘CampbellKM@state.gov'

Subject: Re: New Zealand
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Kurt--
B6
‘ Tomorrow | will try to call Gates and make our case.
Also, did you see the memcon from my call w Okada? He seems to be trying to work w us but mentioned the political
problems their coalition faces on the base issue. He also referred to two other matters, 1.4(B
‘ but your team should review. 1.4(D
B1

Thanks, Hillary

————— Original Message -----

From: Campbell, Kurt M <CampbellKM@state.gov>
To:H

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

Sent: Wed Dec 23 17:33:38 2009

Subject: Re: New Zealand

Thanks Madame Secretary -- preferably before January 1 to allow us time to get ready for your visit.y\

I

JA callin the next eight days or so would be fine. Thanks very much and don't
hesitate to contact us if you need anything further. Best Kurt

----- Original Message --—--

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Campbell, Kurt M

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Wed Dec 23 16:47:43 2009
Subject: New Zealand

Kurt--

| just received your request that | call Sec. Gates re our mil-mil relations. He is on vacation and it may take a few days
to schedule a non-urgent call. What is our timeline on this? HRC
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